3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


"Ogilvie, Clayton" To "Claflin, Dale Joseph" <dale.claflin@inl.gov>, "Burt, Dorraine
<ogilvic@id.doe.gov> Carol" <dorraine.burt@inl.gov>

04/09/2009 01:32 PM e
bcc

Subject FW: Battelle pension change correspondence

I have learned from DOE-ID's Labor Relations that nothing has come DOE-ID's way. So I am
forwarding you this for your FOIA consideration and processing, In the meantime [ am
forwarding this same memo to our CFO and Manager for any potential releasable documents.

Thanks,

Clay O.

From: Sven Berg [mailto:sberg@postregister.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 12:13 PM

To: Ogilvie, Clayton

Subject: Battelle pension change correspondence

Clayton - Brad Bugger said I should contact you with the following request.

Under the Freedom of Information Act, we request to see all correspondence between Battelle
Energy Alliance and the U.S. Department of Energy regarding proposed and potential changes to
pension plans and early retirement protocol for Idaho National Laboratory employees.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you.

Sven Berg

Post Register
208 317 6711
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 5:07 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headgquarters FOIA Request

Name S Bridgett Mayeu;:y

Organization:

Address: APRe 7%

8400 Jamestown Dr #102 M gﬂo OZ/
Austin, TX 78758 U}zss

Phone: 612-387-7174 %HQ’Q

FAX: ".ina“!ay
Email: bmayeux@mail.utexas.edu

Record Description:

(:Eids, contracts, or other acquisition documents related to defense manufacturers
receiving depleted uranium at no cost from the US governme

Preferred Form or Format: PDF {L
who.
Type of Requester (if provided): 1bﬁ€

o
Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this requei;7
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I request a waiver or reduction of fees.
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

The subject of the request concerns the activities of the DOE oversight of nuclear
materials.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Disclosure is likely to contribute to an understanding of the advantage for the use of
depleted uranium munitions in US operations,

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities,

The disclosure is likely to contribute significantly to the reasoning for using depleted
uranium munitions rather than a alternative such as tungsten.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: W
TEA-5002 D893 1 N





